GREEN LAKE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

571 County Road A

Green Lake WI 54941 VOICE: 920-294-4070 FAX: 920-294-4139 Email: glcdhhs@greenlakecountywi.gov



FOX RIVER INDUSTRIES

222 Leffert St. PO Box 69 Berlin WI 54923-0069 VOICE: 920-361-3484 FAX: 920-361-1195 Email: fri@greenlakecountywi.gov

Post Date:

4/2/25

The following documents are included in the packet for Health Advisory Committee Meeting held on Wednesday, April 9, 2025.

- April 9, 2025, Health Advisory Committee Meeting Agenda
- January 8,2025, Health Advisory Committee Meeting Draft Minutes

-Community Health Improvement Plan (CHIP) handout



GREEN LAKE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

Office: 920-294-4070 FAX: 920-294-4139 Email: <u>glcdhhs@greenlakecountywi.gov</u>

Health & Human Services Health Advisory Committee Meeting Notice

Date: April 9, 2025, Time 8:00 AM

Green Lake County Government Center 571 County Rd A, Nurses Screening Room #1159, Green Lake WI

AGENDA

Committee Members

Pat Brandstetter Nancy Hoffmann-Chair Nita Krenz- Vice Chair Terri Mauel Rachel Prellwitz Abigail Puglisi, DO Sue Shemanski DeAnn Thurmer

Virtual attendance at meetings is optional. If technical difficulties arise, there may be instances when remote access may be compromised. If there is a quorum attending in person, the meeting will proceed as scheduled.

This agenda gives notice of a meeting of the Health Advisory Committee. It is possible that individual members of other governing bodies of Green Lake County government may attend this meeting for informative purposes. Members of the Green Lake County Board of Supervisors or its committees may be present for informative purposes but will not take any formal action. A majority or a negative quorum of the members of the Green Lake County Board of Supervisors and/or any of its committees may be present at this meeting. See State ex rel. Badke v. Vill. Bd. of Vill. of Greendale, 173 Wis.2d 553, 578, 494 N.W. 2d 408 (1993).

	AGENDA
1.	Call to Order
2.	Certification of Open Meeting Law
3.	Pledge of Allegiance
4.	Introductions
5.	Minutes (01/08/2025)
6.	Environmental Health Update- Kyle Alt
7.	Year 1 CHIP overview- Lauren Olson
8.	Rural Environmental Health Alliance Update
9.	Discussion and possible action on fee schedule update request-
	capillary blood lead testing
10.	Upcoming Public Health events & projects
11.	Quarterly Health Unit Report
12.	Committee Discussion
	- Future Meeting Date (July 9, 2025, at 8:00am)

- Future Agenda items for action & discussion
- 13. Adjourn

This meeting will be conducted through in person attendance or audio/visual communication. Remote access can be obtained through the following link:

Microsoft Teams <u>Need help?</u>

<u>Join the meeting now</u>

Meeting ID: 251 283 616 911 Passcode: UmeZaM

Dial in by phone

+1 920-659-4195,,406495000# United States, Green Bay Find a local number Phone conference ID: 406 495 000#

Please note: Meeting area is accessible to the physically disabled. Anyone planning to attend who needs visual or audio assistance, should contact the County Clerk's Office, 294-4005, not later than 3 days before date of the meeting.

Health and Human Services Health Advisory Committee January 8, 2025

The regular meeting of the Health and Human Services Health Advisory Committee Meeting was called to order by Chair Hoffman, at 8:00am on Wednesday, January 8, 2025, in the Green Lake County Health and Human Services Nurses Screening Room, Green Lake County Government Building, Green Lake WI. The meeting was held in person and via Teams. The requirements of the open meeting law were certified as being met. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Present: Nancy Hoffman, Rachel Prellwitz, Terri Mauel (via Teams), Abigail Puglisi, D.O. (via Teams), Pat Brandstetter, Nita Krenz (via Teams), DeAnn Thurmer (via Teams), Sue Shemanski.

Absent: none.

Others Present: Sarah Petit, Jason Jerome, Kayla Yonke (via Teams), Lauren Olson, Jayme Sopha (via Teams left at 8:40), Stefanie Eldredge (via Teams left at 8:40), Rebecca Koehler (via Teams at 8:18, left at 8:40).

Minutes of 10/9/24

Motion/Second (Brandstetter/Mauel) to approve the minutes from October 9, 2024, Health Advisory Committee meeting with no additions or corrections, All Ayes, Motion carried.

Environmental Health Update:

No update (Kyle Alt absent).

CHIP Update- Lauren Olson:

5 year plan with focus on access to care (health and dental), substance misuse and mental health. Bridging Brighter Smiles held a dental clinic in October 2024. Dental clinic scheduled January 15, 2025. Advertising in papers/socials for preventative health services (Well Women's Program). Working with behavioral health unit to promote Zero Suicide Initative, 988 and Green Lake County BHU Crisis services. Planning is underway with Terrace Shores Church for Community Day in July 2025. Peer Support Specialist from Unity Recovery is available on Mondays to meet with residents and walk ins are welcome. Substance Use Prevention Coalition has had 3 meetings and is developing a name, vision and goals. Partnered with Berlin EMS to provide 'leave behind kits'. HHS has 5 narcan trainers. Discussion followed.

Discussion & Possible Action on Tri-County Environmental Health Consortium Contract-Rachel Prellwitz & Jason Jerome:

Overview and history of Tri County partnership, possible options and resolution document in packet was reviewed and discussed. *Motion/Second (Krenz/Shemanski)* to forward the Resolution Seeking Withdrawal from the Tri-County Environmental Health Consortium and Form the Rural Environmental Health Alliance to the HHS Board meeting on 1/13/25. 7-Ayes, 1-Abstain (Dr. Puglisi). Motion carried.

Upcoming Public Health events & projects- Rachel Prellwitz:

Bridging Brighter Smiles dental clinic scheduled on 1/15/25. Planning underway for Community Day with Terrace Shores Church. Vaccine program changes: Tdap or Td may only be administered among uninsured or underinsured adults. HPV vaccine for ages 27-45 is no longer available. Discussion followed.

Quarterly Health Unit Report- Rachel Prellwitz:

- Diabetes Prevention Program: 4th data set was sent to the CDC and maintained full plus recognition which is good until 5/2029 with continued documentation submissions. 8th cohort is scheduled to start in January. Started billing Medicare and Medicare Advantage insurances. Coffee sleeve was created and being used as advertising for the program at local coffee shops. Using transportation vouchers for those participating who have transportation barriers. Jason Jerome thanked Nancy Gimenez and HHS Admin staff for their work on making the program billable to insurances. Also, thanks given to the County Board for supporting upstream services. Discussion followed.
- Many vaccination clinics were held in October throughout the County. A total of 240 flu vaccines were provided in October.
- Parent Café was held at the Boys and Girls Club in Berlin with partnership from Children's WI. The event was successful and provided resources and support to families. Future Parent Cafés will be planned at other locations throughout the County. Discussion followed.
- "Take Back the Night" event was hosted by the Christine Anne Center in October at the Green Lake High School.
- Cybersecurity tabletop exercise was held in October at the Sheriffs Office with mulitple County partners.
- Amish home visits were done in October and December. 15 families were visited. Vaccines were provided, water tests collected and car seats were provided.
- Hazard mitigation plan workgroup was attended in November.
- End of year review for the Preventative Health & Health Services Block grant and contract negotiations for fiscal year 2024 took place in November.
- Annual N95 fit testing was completed. Staff CPR renewal is scheduled for January.
- Youth Risk Behavior Survey- survey data is essential for public health. 2 of 4 schools will participate. Staff will continue to reach out to the schools that do not want to participate. Discussion followed.
- East Central Alliance for Nicotine Prevention is preparing to write for a competitive grant.

- Quarterly Strategic Planning meeting held in December. Survey results were included in the packet.
- Continued work with All Saints School to write their Emergency Action Plan for the school.
- Pertussis cases are declining.
- Several educational presentations, conferences and trainings took place in the past quarter.

Committee Discussion:

Future Meeting Date: The next Health Advisory Committee meeting will be held on Wednesday, April 9, 2025, at 8:00 a.m.

Future Agenda Items: Direct to Rachel Prellwitz or Nancy Hoffman.

Adjournment: Chair Hoffman adjourned the meeting at 9:04 am.

Community Health Improvement Plan (CHIP)

Every 5 years, Green Lake County Health Department, pulls together organizations, agencies, and community members, to gather information about the health needs of our county and make a plan with strategies to address any gaps. A description of these strategies is shown below with an update of what was completed during the first year.

	_
\square	
\cup)
-	_

Access to Care-Medical

Improve access to health care, including medical and dental services in Green Lake County.

• Developed outreach materials aimed to bring awareness to free or discounted preventative medical services available to Green Lake County Residents. Access to Care-Dental

Improve access to health care, including medical and dental services in Green Lake County.

• Partnering with Bridging Brighter Smiles to host dental clinics for postpartum or pregnant mothers and children ages 1-4 that are on Medicaid/BadgerCare.



Substance Misuse

Prevent or reduce substance misuse among youth and adults in Green Lake County.

- A **substance use prevention coalition** with the vision of *Green Lake County fosters a thriving and safe drug free community*, was developed. The coalition has representatives from healthcare groups, government agencies, non-profits, and community groups.
- In partnership with Berlin EMS, a Narcan Leave Behind program was implemented. This project enables EMS staff to leave naloxone on-site with patients that experience a suspected overdose and their support network.
- Through a partnership with Unity Recovery Services and Waushara SHINES, Green Lake County offers Peer Support Services, with walk-in hours, one day a week.

9

Mental Health

Build a culture of mental wellness throughout Green lake County.

- Green Lake County HHS continues its efforts of Zero Suicide and work towards system wide transformation towards suicide prevention.
- Working with schools and school-based therapists to create efforts of positive mental health and mental health awareness among youth.

Green Lake County Health Department pg. 9